Euler, Gordon (0T

From: Gaya, Holly

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 9 06 AM
To: McCall, Marilee, Euler, Gordon

Subject: RE Sunnyside neighborhood contact info

Here are the boundaries of the association The previous email didn’t list the complete description

Boundaries: Boundaries. North: 119" St. / West: NE 50™ Ave. to I-205 to Andresen Rd. / South: NE
78" St. from Andresen Rd to 1-205, NE 76th St. East of 1-205, Covington Road to Vancouver City boundary /
East: SR-503 (117" Ave.)

From: McCall, Marilee
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 8:34 AM

To: Gaya, Holly

Subject: RE: Sunnyside neighborhood contact info

Thank you, Holly!

From: Gaya, Holly

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 3:04 PM
To: Euler, Gordon; McCall, Marilee

Subject: Sunnyside neighborhood contact info

Marilee and Gordy,

! have not yet updated the mater roster of county neighborhoods but this 1s the new contact information for the
Sunnyside Neighborhood Assoc
| hope to send the updated roster tomorrow

Sunnyside Neighborhood Association

Judy Bumbarger-Ennight

(360) 699-2050

E-mail* Sunnysidenava@yahoo.com

Boundaries: North: 119" St / West: NE 50™ Ave. to I-205 to Andresen Rd. / South. NE 78" St. from
Andresen Rd to 1-205, NE 76th St. East of 1-205
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